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- SFJB161E - OD CLAIM - AIG INSURED - ARRANGE SURVEY - 20/0...

From: Chin, Lee-Ying
Ta assignments@Ikkauto.com, admin-a@kkauta, com
Cc Fong, Andy-SY
Sentt 20/3/2018 B:35:26 AM
o ! =
Attachments: % M—QD—CL—D—E L M POF
i~ SEJGIGIE ESTIMATE - OD.PRF

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AIG

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947

Lee-Ying Chin@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Daniel Jude [mailto:danieljude@motorimage.net)
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 7:02 PM

To: AIG 5GP, Claims-Survey

Cc: TPY Insurance Team; Mohamed Isman

Subject: SFIG161E - OD CLAIM - AIG INSURED - ARRANGE SURVEY - 20/03/2019 - 1100HRS
Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,
Kindly assist to arrange survey for the above mentioned
20/03/2019 -1100hrs

**non-drivable vehicle®*

Thank You.

Best Regards

Daniel A Jude

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

HP: 8611 3195

Emall: danieljude@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.néet
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Disclaimer: This e-mail Is confidential, If may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee ¥ou may not copy, farward,
disclose or use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your
system and notify the sender immediataly by return e-mail. internet communications cannot be guaranteed lo be timely, secura,
error-free or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you mus! nat
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall in error, please immediately netify me by “Repiy”
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this emall and any
aftachments are believed 10 be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which It is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted
by American Intemational Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use.



" Denise Taz ‘LKHAutn}

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 10:25 AM

To: Ooi Siow Hool

Cc TPY Insurance Team; Mohamed lsman

Subject: RE: SFJG161E - OD CLAIM - AIG - FINALIZED (ADMENDED)
Dear Siow Hool,

Confirm final figure $6579.78 before GST and excess, 6days.

Please provide Discharge voucher and tax invoice for our closure.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: gdenisetavi®lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenus 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Ooi Siow Hooi <hcoi@motorimage.net>

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 11:37 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>; Mohamed Isman <isman@motorimage.net>
Subject: RE: S5FI6161E - OD CLAIM - AIG - FINALIZED (ADMENDED)

Hi Denise,
Flease refer this Admended attachment.

Thaonk You

Best Regards,

Siowhooi

Admin Assistant

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Toa Payoh Lorong 8, Singapore 319255

Tel: +65-6703 8333 DID: +65-6703 8115

Fox: +65-6253 5535

Email: hooi@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Ooi Siow Hool <hool@motorimage.net>

Cc: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>; Mohamed Isman <isman@motarimage. net>
Subject: RE: SFIB161E - OD CLAIM - AIG - FINALIZED




MLGETRIREI0E | Mo Enterprisss Pia LY - Toa Payeh
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10032016 2128

SUBMITTED BY! Lirn Pa Bang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pinase ropot DD!TEH'.U! tho dotaids of e acodend 10 spasd up the claims process.
Z, Thia Form musl be complaied by the Policyholdar and/or the Authorasd Drver

3. Infarmation provided must be o fruthful and accurate as posaible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matenal tacts may sliow insursnce comganies 1o

repudinte policy lakbdlity

4, The lssua and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companios s not an admasion of policy lapiliey on the pan of e inswrancs campanes
5. Any lalss reporting may be referred Lo the Palice for Investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurees of the GlA Records Marsgoment Cantre established by ihe Genaral Insutance Association of Singapore (GiA) lor
archiving and that coples of this report will, for & fes, be made avalabls upon applicalion by inlerested partias

7. By ha ledgement of ths rapart 1o the insurers, you hereby consant o the archiving of ihis report a1 the contre and 1o copéan of the report being made avallabls

afaresaid

Date Of Report

Data Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
NRIC Na

Emall Address

Moblle Phone No

Allermative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accidan

Are you claiming under your own Insurance pollcy
for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Pleass state action 10 be taken
Vehicie Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Floel Palicy

Policy Numbar

Cover Note Number

Drivar

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Qccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gendar

Mobile Numbear

Fax Numbar

Contact Number

EMall Address

18/03/2018 21:28
16/03/2019 12:00
BUANGHKOK LINK
SINGAPORE

SFJG1B1E

NG SEOK HWEE

SEB342441
CHARMANDERHEHOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96339968
OFFICE-NOPHONE

SUBARU
FORESTER-2.0 |-L CVT AWD SR (A)

PERSONAL / LEISURE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NOQ

21005058167-01

NG SEOK HWEE
S56834244|

15/09/1968

INDOOR

20/0711987

31 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-06339968

QOFFICE-NOPHONE
CHARMANDERHEHOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 31



Address 16 LORONG MYDIN
Postcode 416814

Was drver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle Invalved in this accident? YES
Fareign Vehicle Ragistration Number JKT4606 (MOTORCYCLE)
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured In the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? NO

| have bean approached by unknown _parunntsl NO
solicting/affering accidant claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

VWas the sccident reporied fo the polica? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

VWas notice of intanded Prosecution given? NO

It Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

FLEASE REFER TO THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS
Attachmeni(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video capiured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Details of Witness 1

Namea MYRON
Phone Mumber

Email Address 87311837
Vehicle Registration Number JKT4E0E

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Proparties

Vehicla Category MOTORCYCLE

MName af Driver MOHD TALLAH BIN MOHD FOZI
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Fege 2 of 31



RELAE TR0 | Motol Image Ertlerprses P Lid - Ton Payoh
ENTHRY DATE & TRME TRCIC0YE T 08
SLEBMITTED BY Lim PoBieng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPDRTF'u.NT NOTICE

t. Plewss report comectly the detads of the accidend 1o speed up the claims process
2. This Form must ba completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3, informaton proviced must be as Truthful and accurale as possibie .lrnl,r willul merapressmanon or wiholdmg of metenal tacs may allow nsurenceo companes 1o

repudinte policy hability

4. The lssue and scceptanos of thes Form Oy INSLrBnNCE COMParnies | Not an sdmissEon of policy ledelity on 1he [ of INe INErance COMpanses

8. Amy false reporting may be referred to the Police for |

B. Thes repor will be lorwarced by e nsurers of the GiA Records l‘.lmlpu-'ntl | Centre establishod by the Genersl insurance Association of Singepore (GIA] for
rchwving and el coples of this repor will Yor 3 fem. be mace avalable upon applicalion Dy nieretied parlies

7. By it lodgement of ths
aloresaid

repod Lo the insurers. you hereby consen 1o the archiving of this repor &t the centre and o copies of the repor being made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Cate Of Repon
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

18/03/2018 21:28
168/03/2010 12:00
BUANGHOK LINK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
NHame Of Registerad Owner
MRIC No

Emall Address

Mabile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modeal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was bemng used at
time of accident

Are you claiming undar your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name ol Driver

NRIC Nao

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date OF Driving Pass

Driving Exparence

Gender

Mobile NMumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SFJE1B61E

NG SEOK HWEE

S6834244|
CHARMANDERH@HOTMAIL COM
(LOCAL ) +65-96330968
OFFICE-NOPHONE

SUBARU
FORESTER-2.0 I-L CVT AWD SR [A)

PERSONAL / LEISURE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100505167-01

NG SEQK HWEE
S6834244|

15/091968

INDOOR

20/07M1987

31 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
FEMALE

ILOCAL) +B55-06338068

DFFICE-NOPHDMNE
CHARMANDERH@HOTMAIL.COM

F'qqu 1al 31



Address 16 LORONG MYDIN
Postcode 416814

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured COWHNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company ol Drivers Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any forsign vahicle invalved in this sccident? YES

Foreign Vehicle Registration Mumber JKT4606 (MOTORCYCLE)

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

2

VWas any injured conveyed 10 hospital by

ambulance? NO
Was any other material or property damaged? NO
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/affering accident claims assistance

Mumpear of Passangers (Including Drver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? ND
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS
Attachment{s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audic recorded? NO
Details of Witness 1

Name MYRON
Phone Number

Email Adgress 97311837
Vehicle Registration Mumber JKT4806

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Categary MOTORCYCLE

Name ol Driver MOHD TALLAH BIN MOHD FOZI
NRICPassport Number

Contact Numbar

Address

Postcode

Page 2 of 31



Ihsurance Company Namea
Mature Of Damage
MNo. Of Passenger [Including Driver)

Page 3 of 31
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Sengkang N.P.C

T

2 Sengkang Square #01-02 SINGAPCRE

545025
Tel No: 1800-343 B9S8%

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

TRINE0316/2141

1ald
Report No. T/20180316/2141

Date/Time Report Made:
16/03/2018 17:25

Vide Report No

Station Diary No.

NG SEOK HWEE 16 LORONG MYDIN SINGAPORE 416814
ID Type / 1D No.: Contact No..
NRIC NO |/ SB834244| Home/Office: Mabile: 96339268
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:
Female 50 15/06/1968 Driver
Race: Language Institution / School Name:
Chinese
Occupation: Driving Licence Information.
SALES Class: 3 Date of Expiry: -
General Informatic S e s L)) D I RS
Type Daie/Time of Type cf Location:
Accident Foreign Vehicle Accident:
16/03/2018 12:00
Location:
Along Road 1
BUANGKOK LINK
_at the service road Buangkok Link near to 1 kok.
Weather Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:
No

No

JKT4606
Damage
SFJB161E | Car SUBARU FORESTER | Red Slightty |0
2.01-L CVT Damaged
AWD SE

SFJB161E

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.

2100505167-01

30/03/2018 | 28/03/2019

| LTD.




SINGAPORE !ﬂ”

POLICE FORCE Ll
Police Station Of Origin; 403
Sengkang NP C Report No. T/201803168/2141
2 Sengkang Square #01-02 SINGAPORE
545028 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-343 8880

Nn B NGSEDKHWEE . ' IDNn. ssazul

Related Vehicle | NIL Contact No.| 96339968
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
_Date Treatment | NIL Datn Discharge | NIL

NIL

No_of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL___| Degree of Inju

TMOHD TALHAH BIN MOHD FOZI 1D No. NIL

Related Vehicle | NIL Contact No.| 91669800

Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No_of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On the 16/03/2018 at about 1200hre, | was driving my vehicle bearing the registration plate number
SFJG16E #long the service road of Buangkok Link, near the carpark exit of Buangkok Square Mall. | was
exiting from Buangkok Square Mall lowards B/681B Buangkok Link, While traveling suddenly, | felt a
impact cn the right rear of my vehicle and | then noticed there was one Malaysian Motorcycle bearihg the
reglatration plate number JKT4808 had collided to the right rear of my vehicle. | then Hougang NPC
hotline and asked for advised. However, the officer Informed that they will send traffic police to the scene.

| wish to state that there were no visible injuries found on us. There were dents and scratch marks on the
right rear of my vehicle.

After which, traffic police attended to us and | was advised to lodged a traffic accident report.



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin.
Sengkang N.P.C
2 Sengkang Square #01-02 SINGAPORE

007

TR201903182141

Aol 3
Report Mo. T/20180318/2141

545025 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No. 1800-343 8998

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able tc provide skeich plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you dori't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference,

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Sig Of Informant:
Fl
—
1 TENG WEI KANG
. £ W
Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:
Not applicable 16/03/2019 17:25
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TP /AEIT/
S1 ANG YI TING, STEPHANIE
Contact No.. 65476414 i SN 0
I. 7
Authentication Stamp [ & . é/

5
NP 188 | e




s Mg bio JOVOUSRIIAM | Coryegi B DU AKT Ssis Parb isess e L8

CERTIFICATE OF

SUBARU AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyhalder  : Ng Seck Hwes Vehicle No. : SFJE161E
Period of Insurance : 30 Mar 2018 Te 29 Mar 2020 Palicy No. : 2100505167-02
Engine No. : FB20Y592742 Endorsement No.

Chassis No. : JF1SJ5KCSHGOBE292 Issued Date : 28 Feb 2019

ABOUT THE COVER

MakeModel SUBARU Forester 2 0i-L

Engine Capacity/Tonnage 1.995.00 CC Sum Insured = Market Value First Year of Registration = 2017
Driver Restriction NA, Off Peak Car  No Insuring with COE/PARF . Yes
Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Dirlve®

u) The Foilcyhoider

B} driy Cifgr paerion wh |8 3nwing on he Poboyfolder onder o with hafwr permmrenn
Thin Pritey wil indemridy ihe Pobcyhinies of gry mufharsed Gheer ooy (| hafshe moaty the soectied pos tordbos

¥iu Fave s pay o soabonsl s of 53000 83 "Young andior inespenenced Dreer Escess” (VDR ) F You s or Yoo Aainonaed Dever (Remen of Wnnaeed) o cooe e Bge of 53 andior ha s than
FRATY (rwng @i

Age Condition All Age Condition
Limitation as to use*®
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MEIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LID.

LORCRG 8, TO4 PAYOH

HGAPGRE 319255

TDATE + ACCIDERT /B0DY HEPATRS

RESHOF : TOA PATOH

WIACT WO 1 6ATI003

FERERCE + THS/IC/CHLf0106/2019

E ¢ 19-MAR-2019

G ASTA BACTFIC INSURANCE PTE LD

SHENTON WAY

7-16 AIG BUTLDING

om0y

L : 9loo721l

 fF

TR CLAIM DEFT

GRS MM : NG SEOR FMEE

Fis5 ¢ 16 LORONG MYDIN
S{416814)

LEFHONE ND  ; 9600908

% OF CAM  OOCEEENSIVE CLATM

JCT o 1 2100505167-01

ik W 1 SFJG16IE

EL OME 1 BISEIC

IELTERR 1 FORESTER 2.0I-L ARD OVT

T M 1 FR207S92742

5515 WO 1 JFISISECSRCOBA292

EACE i 1

I 1 19jo3/2019

SILITY 0.00

355 CASE 0.00

TMTERY  : DANIEL & JUDEse

IDENT IWTE  : l9/03[2019

ot Dets : 19/03/2019

nt Time : 1B120: 3



JTORDMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LID.
| LORONG* B, "TOA PATCH
[NGAPORE 319255

STIMATED LABOUR CHARGES FUR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGHK WO SFlalslE

/N0 JOB CODE  MATIRE OF Jo3

-

ESTIMATED SURVETOR'S
CHARGES ~ RECOMMENDATION

| oDCAT™

2 22/00

Iz
& 2200
5 22004

6 Z1/00%

1 Iz /006
& /007
% ZZ/008
10 Z2/009
i1 Zzjoll
12 ZfoL2
13 Zjoly
L& ZZf0Le
15 Z/o1s
I6 Z2{0l6

I7 ZZ/i0

CONICT BODYNCER REPATR (OWM DAMAGE CLATM)

CRTUCT 00 CLATM ATG LOCATTON: BUANGR(E. LINK
DATE: [6/00/2019 TIME: | 200885

FEPATR/FEPLACE 78 BOMPIR,RR RE FENDER AND PANEL
RESPRAY AR SOMPER, FR HH FENDER AND PANEL

TRANSTER | BALANCE TTRE | HIM

1000,00 Fja,/ _
0.0 ¥2/

28.00 &

DISMENTLE & REFIX UNDERCARRIAGE T0 FACILITATE A= 554,00 J./

FAILT DIAGHOSTIC AND RESET STETEMS

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES



ITORTMACE ENTERPRISES FTE. LTD.
| LOROMG B, TOA PAYOR

NGARORE 319255

JERIAL LIST POR AOCTTENT VEHICLE REGH NO SFJG6L6IE

DRMAGED BARTS § PRICES

N0 PARTS DESCRIPTION BARTS WDSER NETT  LIST  SMEITT  S/LIST RDMARS
R —— 2811156130 Bt sp0,00 —
2 AL 5D OUT QMR 2R 514395600158 % wan ——
3 SAKER oL 5147856000 M. nuw —
4 TLAP COMPL FUEL 576015600098 Pt jm —~
5 BUMPER FACE REAR FORESTRR IL 5770456012 S s X
§MITORNRR W STI8G060 fu, Bw ¢

7 35T CORMER R 1H 5770786070 S, o X

8 5AKT SD R RE (1} 5770756080 Ay W

G SRKT 8D R LH 5770756000 Sn 0 A
10 BEAN COPL R T 577115602197 %> mn o
11 CovER 0K 57731560101 T w0y
12 M GUARD R 7 5012256060 T, 510 X
13 N . ASST R QR R 6520950061 rlf e g 2
14 Da¥ RUBBER R WIND £524550000 s S
15 DM RUBRER 1[4 GL RE/LH £524556000 M o
16 LENS § S00¥ COPLER 991256121 Lt i —
|7 BH RLAR TYRE TO0 1R fr smm Fd{.ﬂm

SUB TOTAL 0.00 000  500.00 417840

LSS DISOOUNT ( $/LIST-30 1) 0.0  0.00 000 125,52

GRAND TOTAL 0.00 u.m- 500.00 2024 .88

OVERALL TOTAL 32488 -

-

LECEND: REMARRS( OF | = APPROVED, REMARRS( X | = NOT APPROVED



YIORTMAGE ENTERPRISES PIE. LTD.
| LORORG B, ‘TOA PAYDR
JGARCRE 319255

BMARY OF ESTDMATE FOR VEHICLE RECN MO SFJ616LE

ITAL LABOUR CHARCES 4709.00
ITAL SPARE PARTS J4Z4.68
AHD TOTAL Bli3.BA »

R e =

cLasz : 0.00
ARTLITY H .00

i MOTE : This estimite i besed on visual inspectim of the
affected wehicle, Should we require further labour
charges § spare parte in the process of repaiss, we
shall inform you accordingly.



HOTCRIMAGE ENTERFRISES FTE. LID.
19 LOBOKG B, TOA PAYOH

SINGAPCBE 319255

FINALIZED t ACCIDENT(BOOT EEPATRS
WORESHO? : TOA PATOR

CONEACT O t BATININ

REFERENCE + ING/IC/CHI 0106/2019
DATE t 20-MAR-2019

AIG ASTA PACTFIC INSIRANCE PTE LTD
78 SHENTON WAY
#07-1% AIG MTLDING

S(0m120)

TEL @ 81007211

FAX ¢

HOTTR. CLATH DEPT

OWNER'S RAME ¢ NG SEOR HMEE
ADORESS t 16 LORONG MYDIN

B{416814)
TELEFHONE MO : 96319968

TFE OF CLAM  ; OOMPRERENSIVE CLAIM

POLICY WO 1 2100305167-01

VEEICLE WO + BRIGLGLE

HODEL CO0E i BJ5GKIC

MODEL [YEAR f 2.01-1 AWD CVT
ENGINE MO ¢ FRAYS92742

(CHASSTS WO ¢ JYISISRCSHC086292
MILEAGE ¢ 39029 Y

DATE ¥ ¢ 20/03/2019

LIABILITY - 0,00

DICESS CIAISE ¢ 300,00

ISTDATE BT+ DANTEL A JUDEes+
ACTDENT DATE ¢ 16/03/201%

Print Date ¢ 09f0s/2019
Print Tims ¢ 11132139



MITORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LTD.
19 LOROMG 8, TOA PAYOH

STHGAPGRE. 319253

LABOUR (CHARGES FUR ACCIDENT VEMICLE RECN MO SFJGLGLE

ESTIMATED  SURVEYOR'S
8/80 J0R CODE  NATIRE OF J03 FECOMMENDATTION
m: OOCLAIM  COBDNCT BODTWOR REPATR (OWN DMMAGE CLATM)

2220000 OONDUCT 0D CLAIM AIG LOCATTON:SUANGROE LINEG

DATE: 16/03/2019 TIME: | 200505
3 22/002  REPAIR/REPLACE 3R BUMPER,FR i TRNDER AND PANEL 1000.00 750,00
4 Z/o03  FESTRAY FR BOMPER, WR RS FROIR AD PANEL BO0.00 40000
5 Z2/004  TRANSFER | BALANCE TYRE | RIM 28,00 28,00
6 ZZ/005  DISMENTLE & REFIX UNDERCARRIACE T0 FACILITATE 684,00 68400

REPAIR
72/006  EBMOVE & REFIX EXHADST 1&00 114,00
8 12/007 4 VEEEL ALIGRMENT L0 17100
9 22/008  REMOVE & REFIX CARPET,SEATS T0 FACILITATE REFAIR 32,00 362,00
10 ZZ/009  EEMOVE & REFIX SEAT 3ELT, MODILE § RESET 3B0.00 180,00
11 Z2/01l  REMOVE & INSTALL QUARTER GLASS 1200 14200
12 Z/012  TO CODUCT REAR LIGHTING TEST 200  28.00
13 22/013 70 CONDUCT FROTECTANT COATING 250,00 250,00
14 Z2/014 70 COMDUCT ANTI RUST OOATING 290,00 29000
I5Z2/0l5 7O SUPFLY & DNSTALL 15] 145.00  145.00
16 Zj0l¢  SOOEIES 100,00 2000
I7Z2/10  TAULT DIAGNOSTIC AND RESET SYSTEMS 25.00  235.00

TOTAL LABGIR CHARGES 4709.00 - 3579.00




MOTORIMACE ENTERPRISES PIE. LD,
19 LORONG @, TOA PAYOH
EINGAPORE 319255

HATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN WO SFIGI6IE

DMMAGETY PARTS & FRICES

5/M0 PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTE MDEED NETT LIST  S/NETT  §/LIST EDARES
‘“I DISC WEEEL AL 17 2811156130 1500.00 &
2 L SD OUT QTR RPRH 514395600157 B54,00 OK
3 SAICR OBFL 5147856000 B4 K
4 FLAP COMPL FURL 576015600098 .00 0K
5 SIMPER FACE REAR FORESTER IL 5770456012 560,00 X
6 BETORERR B8 5770756060 18.00 X
7 WET CRNR R 1B ST078G070 1.0 X
BEETSREE (1) 5770750080 140 I
SEIT SR IA STT0756050 1640 X
10 B ML R D STTLISG02199 288.00 I
11 COVER HOGK & STT31SCO10E1 260 X
12 MID GUARD R RE 5912256060 5160 X
I3 WIN GL ASSY R QTR W® 652005604 | 26,00 R
14 DAM RUBSER R VDN 6524550000 .60 &
15 DaM RIBEER 1[4 & EH/LE #524556000 440 ©OF
16 LINS & BODY OOMPLERR 8491256121 a22.00 X
17 78 REAR TYRE T00188E 350,00 ®
SUS TOTAL 0.00 0.00  350.00 3215.40
LESS DISCOONT ( 5/1IST-30 1) 0.00 0.00 0.00 96482
GRARD TOTAL 0.00 0.00  350.00 2250.78
OVERALL TOTAL 2600,78

smasssase.

LEGERD: REMARRS( @8 ) = APPROVED, REMARKS( X ) = NOT APFROVED



MOTORIMAGE. ENTERFRISES PIE. LID.
15 LORONG B, TOA PAYGH
SINGAPORE 519255

GUMHARY OF OVERALL CHARGES POR VEHICLE REGN NO STJGIGIE

RETT ITEM 0.00
lEss 20 X 0.00
FETT AMINT 0.00
LIST ITEM 0.00
LESS 50 1 0.00
LIST AMDIWT 0.00
BPECIAL NETT AMOUNT 150.00
5/LIST ITRM 3215.40
LES5 30 1 -Gb4.62
B/LIST AMDUNT 0.8
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 3§79.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 2600.78
TOTAL CHARCES 6579.78
LESS ENCESS 300.00
TOTAL 6219.78
ADD 7 % GST 439.58

GRAND T07AL 6719.36

e



S sSuUBARU

12

All diagnosis code

[rate and time:

|Diagnastic comments)

4/1/2019 10:45:58 AM
VIN: JF15J5KCSHGORG292

TEL:

Employee. in charge:

E-mail:

FAX:

Vehicle:
Model:

Forester

1TMY > S5M4

[Diagnostic result details)
Data name;

Memo:

<Engine : 0 piece>

«<Transmission : 0 piece>

<Brake Control : D piece»

<Body Contral : 0 piece>

<Airbag : 0 plece>

<Power Steering : D pleces>

<Air Conditioner ; 1 piece>

Status Code

Current B14A7

Description & trouble part

Sunioad Sensor Circuit
Low/Open

<Keyless Access with Push Button Start : 0 plece>

Group | IG counter | FFD

Curranl

date; 4/1/2019 10:46:05 AN



lork Order:
ame 2;
ompany:
lcense:
2ar:
schnician:
dometer:
ate

MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES FIE LID
19, LORONG 8,TOA PAYOH, SINGAPORE 319255
MAIN LINE : (65) 6703 8333
FAX : (65) 6252 5655
SERVICE CENTRE TEL : 6703 8101/02
WEBSITE : www.motorimage.net
RDD1185
NG SEOK HWEE
16 LORONG MYDIN
SFJB161E
17
KUGAN
39023
1.4.1810:01

Subaru : Forester : 2016-18 (SJ)
4-Wheel Total Alignment

Bafore Measurements

Right Frant

¥
e
R O



& suBaRU

1/2

All diagnosis code

TEL FaX:
Employee. in charge:
E-mail!
Diate and time: 412019 10:32:112 AM Vehicle: Forester
VINM; JF15)5KC5HGOB6292 Model: 1TMY > 55M4
[Diagnostic comments]
[Diagnostic result details]
Data name:
Memo:

<Engine : O piece>»

<Transmission : 0 piece>

<Brake Contral : 0 pieces

<Baody Control : 0 piece>

cAirbag : 0 piece>

«Power Steering : 0 piece>

<Air Conditioner ; 2 plece»

_____  Timestamp
Status - Code Description & trouble part | Trip Count [count]  Time {msec|
, | 04149 i 142800
Curent  BI4E9 Intake Door Actuator Circuit 04121 12900
Qpen
Current B14A7 Sunload Sensor Circuit

Low/Cpen

Grnupl IG counter FFD

Current |

ommo L

date: 4/1/2019 10:37:53 AN



DTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PIE. LID.
5 LOROWG 8, TOA PATCH

(INGAPCRE 119255

ETIMATE : ACCTDENT/BODY REPATRS
CESSEDP 1 T PAYOE

THTACT N0 : BATIOIL

EFERENCE ¢ IS [IC/CHI 0106/ 2015
WIE ¢ 16-MAR-20]9

iIG ASTA PACTFIC TRSURANCE FTE LTD
"B SHENTON WY
07-16 AIC BUTLDIMG

i{o79120)

EL 1 91007211

b

DTOR CLATY DEPT

WHER'S ROE  : WG 50K BMEE
DORESS 1 16 LOROKG MYTIIN

S(h16814)
ELEFHRE W0 @ 96339968

YPE OF CLADM  ; OMPEEMEMSTVE CLATM

OLICY o 1 21D0505167-01

EIC0E s SFISLELE

DOEL CooE 1 ST5EC

DOEL [YEAR 1 FORESTER 2.0I-L AND CWT
HGINE MO 1 FR20TSR2742

HASSIS W 1 JFISTARCSAC0R6 292
[LEAGE 1 1™

ATEIN ¢+ 19/03/2019

LABTLITY t 0.00

ICESS CLAISE ¢ 0.00

STIMATE BT  : DMNIEL A JUDEw
XIDENT [ATE : 19/03/2019

cint Date + 19/03 2019
cint Time 1 1B:28:3



DTCRIMAGE. ENTERFRISES PTE. LTD.
9 LORONG B, TOA PATOR
TNGAPORE 319255

STDATED [ARME (HARGES WOR ADCIDENT VEHICLE REGH MO SFJELSIE

§/No J08 ConE

KATIRE OF JoB CHARGES  EECOMMENDATION

| COCLATM

1 2z/o001

COMDUCT BOCFWORY, FEPATR (OMN DRMACE CLATH)

CORDUCT 0D CLATH ALG LOCATTON:BUANGROE LINK
DATE: 16/03/2019 TIME: |200ERS

3 22/0=="TEPuTRRAPLACE TR SO, TR 76 FHORR AD PANEL 000,00 Fief

o

Wemion
§ IZ /008
10 22 /009
1L Z2/0u
12 2z/012
13 o1y
1 zzfon

15 /015

RESPRAY TR BIMPER, RR HE FRNDER AND BANEL 800,00 épq.f
TRANSTER | BALANCE TORE | FIM 28,00
DISGNTLE § REFIX (MDSRCARRIAGE 70 FACILITATE A 634,00

REPATL

FEOVE & REFIX EXEAUST Al 11400

& VEEEL ALIGVENT 17000

REMDVE & BEFIX CARFET,SEATS TO FACILITATE REPATR 3az.00

R“HH\KRE

REMOVE § REFIX SEAT BELT, MODOULE & RESET 380.00
FEMWE b TNSTALL QUARTER CLASS 142.00
10 COSDUCT REAR LIGHTING TEST 28.00
0 CODOCT PROTECTANT COATING 150.00
T0 CORDUCT ANTI BUST COATING 290,00
10 STPPLY & INSTALL TINTED FIIM 150
SUNDRIES w0 Z2ef
FAOLT DIAGWOSTIC ARD RISET SYSTRMS w0 7

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 709,00



DIRIMGE DNTERRISES PIE, LD,
5 LORONG §; TOA PAYOR
(TRGARRE 319255

WTERTAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEMICLE REGH WO SFJ6161E

i[O PARTS DESCRIPTION FARTS NOMBER KETT LIST sNETT S[LIST REMARES
T ——— 2811186130 Pt o
2 PL 5 OUT QIR 6266 516398000152 % ww —
3 SACER COoL 5147856000 M, Bw —
4 TLAP COML FUEL 576015G00097 Pt o —
5 BIMPER FACE REAR FORESTER IL STINSGOL2 F sum X

6 BT CRNRR §E STIO75G060 i, v
7ERTORNR R 1E 5770756070 S, oo X

B BRET SD R RE (1) 5770786080 Ay Ww

9 BRKT 8D R LE 5770756090 Sim w0 A

10 REAM COMPL R EU 577115002197 N mm »*"
11 COVER BOXK 2 57731560108 Ta w0 o

12 MD GUARD & B2 5912255060 oo 5700 X

13 N L. ASSY R QTR KE 6520950041 Ao fry s 7
14 D4 RUBRER R WDD £524550000 T 60
15 DAM RUBBER. 14 GL RELE £524550000 g Wi =
16 LINS & 30D COMPIRTR 8491256121 a1 g —
17 B REAR TURE TOOLRRE foo s F‘:[J“

SUB TOTAL 0.0 0.00 30000 4178.40

LESS DISOOUNT { 5/LIST-30 %) 0.00 0,00 0.00 125352

@AD TUTAL 0.00 0.0 50000  2924.88

OVERALL TOTAL 3424 58

e

LEGEND: REMARES( (R | = APPROVED, REMABKS( % ) = NOT APPROVED



MOTCRIMACE ENTERPRISES PTE, LD
19 LORCAG 8, TOA PAYOH
FINGAREE 116755

SMURY OF ESTDMATE POR VEHICLE REGH MO STJEL6LE

[OTAL LABOUR, CHARGES 470900
IOTAL SPARE PARTS CRARES 342458
FAND TOTAL Bl33.88 +

——

¥ All charges do? not include GST,

FURVEICR S PARTICULARS

BHE 1
ARVETED DATE
UTSORTIED DWTE
JCESS CLAUSE
JARTLITY
EMARES

0.00
0.00

L

LS WOTE : This estizate is based o visual inspection of the
affected vehicle. Should we require further Labour
charges § spare parts in the process of repairs, we
shall inform you acconlingly.



NAME: AIG AS1A PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD
ADDRESS: 7B SHENTON WAY
#07-16 AIG BUILDING. 5(079120)

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong B Toa Paych Singapore 319255

Service Centre Tel: (65) 6703 B101 / 102 Fax: [65) 6253 5535
25 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159087

Service Centre Tel: (65) 6703 B163 Fax - (65) 6479 1137
Website: www. motorimage.net

TELEPHONE: 91007211

MODEL: FORESTER 2.01-L AWD CVT
ENGINE No.: FE20Y592742
CHASSIS No.: JF15)5KCS5HGO86292
REGISTRATION MNo,: SFIG161E

ITEMS CODE
1 ODCLAI
2 REMARK
3 INSD1
4 INSD2
5 INS03
L] INS04
7 INSOS
8 INSO6
9 INSO7
10 INSOB
11 INSD9
12 REMARK
13 REMARK
14 REMARK
15 REMARK
16 REMARK
17 REMARK
18 REMARK
19 REMARK

DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS
CONDUCT BODYWORK REPAIR (OWN DAMAGE CLAIM)
CONDUCT OD CLAIM AIG LOCATION:BUANGKOK LINK
DATE:16/03/2019 TIME:1200HRS
FOR ACCIDENT CAR OR REPAIR JOB QUOTATION, AN
ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE IMPOSED IF VEHICLE
IS WITHDRAW AND TOWED OUT FOR REPAIR. REFER TO
STANDARD RATE CHART (REF. 0338).
STORAGE CHARGES OF $30/DAY WILL BE IMPOSED FROM
THE DATE OF CONFIRMATION OF AUTHORISATION BY THE
SURVEYOR SHOULD THE OWNER DECIDE NOT TD CARRY OUT
THE REPALR IN MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD.
INSTRUCTIONS WILL BE TAKEN FROM THE OWNER ONLY. IF
IT IS NOT POSSIBLE, AN AUTHORISATION LETTER FROM
THE OWNER 1S REQUIRED.
CUSTOMER ARE INFORMED AND ACCEPT THAT NUMBER OF
DAYS FOR LOSS OF USE IS BASE ON THE FOLLOWING:
NO.OF DAYS FOR LOSS OF USE RECOMMENDED BY INS.CO.
APPOINTED SURVEYOR NO FURTHER CLAIM CAN BE ALLOWED
CUST ACK THAT CLAIMS NOT EXCEEDING $3,000 & ABOVE
WILL HAVE TO BE REFER TO FIDREC DIRECTLY.
REPAIR/REPLACE RR BUMPER,RR RH FENDER AND PANEL
RESPRAY RR BUMPER, RR RH FENDER AND PANEL
TRANSFER / BALANCE TYRE / RIM
DISMENTLE & REFIX UNDERCARRIAGE TO FACILITATE
REPAIR
REMOVE & REFIX EXHAUST
4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT
REMOVE & REFIX CARPET,SEATS TO FACILITATE REPAIR
REMOVE & REFIX SEAT BELT, MODULE & RESET

«® SUBARU

TAX INVOICE

GST Reg No. M2-0076975-9
Co. Aeg No. 1987020328

Sales: INSURANCE CUSTOMER
Invoice No: L438770

For cash sales, payment will be
endorsed on this invoice and no
separate receipt will be issued.

DATE REC'D: 20-Mar-2019
SERVICE ADVISOR: HDO!
JOB No.: L458413
MILEAGE: 39029

1D:

AMOUNT

750.00
400.00

28.00
584.00

114.00
171.00
342.00
380.00

Certified True Copy



MNAME: AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
ADDRESS: 78 SHENTON WAY
#07-16 AlG BUILDING. S{079120)

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Fayoh Singapore 3153255

Service Centre Tel (65) 64170100/101 Fax (65) 62535535
25 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159097

Service Centre Tel (65) B4764776 Fax (65) 64791137
Website: www.motorimage.net

TELEPHONE: 91007211

MODEL: FORESTER 2.01-L AWD CVT
ENGINE No.: FB20Y592742
CHASSIS No,: JF1SISKCS5HGDAS292
REGISTRATION No.: SFIGIGIE

ITEMS CODE

20 REMARK
21 REMARK
22 REMARK
23 REMARK
24 REMARK
25 REMARK

26 REMARK
27 REMARK

DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS

REMOVE & INSTALL QUARTER GLASS

TO CONDUCT REAR LIGHTING TEST

TO CONDUCT PROTECTANT COATING

TO CONDUCT ANTI RUST COATING

TO SUPPLY & INSTALL TINTED FILM

SUNDRIES

FAULT DIAGNOSTIC AND RESET SYSTEMS

TOWED IN BY AA W/ORDER T161078 DATE:16/03/2019
TOTAL{LABOUR)

DISC WHEEL AL 17

281115G130(Qty - 1 @ 150000 each({Discount 30.00%))
PNL SD OUT QTR RPRH

514395G0019P(Qty : 1 & 864,00 each(Discount 30.00%))
SAUCER COMPL

514785G000(Qty : 1 @ 23.40 each{Discount 30.00%))
FLAP COMPL FUEL

5§76015G0009P(Qty : 1 @ 36.00 each(Discount 30.00%))
WDW GL ASSY R QTR RH

652095G041(Qty : 1 @ 324.00 each(Discount 30,00%))
DAM RUBBER R WIND

652455C000{Qty : 1 @ 21.50 each{Discount 30.00%))
DAM RUBBER 1/4 GL RH/LH

652455G000(Qty : 1 @ 14.40 each(Discount 30.00%))
LENS & BODY COMPLRFR

849125G121(Qty : 1 @ 432.00 each(Discount 30.00%))
RH REAR TYRE

TOOLRRH(Qty : 1 & 350.00 each)

TOTAL{SPARE PARTS)

TAX INVOICE

G5T Reg No. M2-0076975-9
Co. Reg No. 198702032R

Sales: INSURANCE CUSTOMER
Invoice No: L498770

For cash sales, payment will be
endorsed on this invoice and no
separate receipt will be issued.

DATE REC'D: 20-Mar-2019
SERVICE ADVISOR: HOO!
JOB No.: L498413
MILEAGE: 39029

ID:

AMOUNT
142,00
28.00
250.00
290.00
145.00
20.00
235.00
3,979.00
1,050.00
604.80
16.38
25.20
226.80
15.12
10.08
302.40
350.00

2,600.78

Certified True Copy



ﬁwfm Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd < SUBARU

19 Lorong B Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

Service Centre Tel (65) 64170100/101 Fax (65) 62535535

25 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159097 TAX INVOICE
Service Centre Tel (65) 64764776 Fax (65) 64791137 GST Reg No. M2-0076975-9
Website: www.motorimage.net Co. Reg No. 198702032R

Sales: INSURANCE CUSTOMER
Invoice No: L498770

MNAME: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD For cash sales, payment will be

ADDRESS: 78 SHENTON WaAY

endorsed on this invoice and no

#07-16 AIG BUILDING. S{079120) separateé receipt will be issued.

TELEPHONE: 91007211

MODEL: FORESTER 2.01-L AWD CVT
ENGINE No.: FE20Y592742
CHASSIS No.: JF1S)SKCSHGOA6292
REGISTRATION Mo.: SFIG161E

ITEMS CODE

DATE : 0B-Jun-2019

DATE REC'D: 20-Mar-201%
SERVICE ADVISOR: HOOI
JOB No.: L498413
MILEAGE: 39029

1D:
DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS AMOUNT
jess INSURANCE EXCESS 300.00
Subtotal 6,279.78
GST(7%) 439.58
TOTAL $6,719.36
CUSTOMER MANAGER

The customer acknowledges and confirms by taking delivery of the vehicle and/or upon receipt of this invoice,elther personally or by an
agent that his/her complaints relating to the vehicie have been rectified to his/her satisfaction and that the Company's liability for
defective work and/or materials will be limited to rectification works and/or replacement of parts without charge or at discounted charge,
al the Company's option. The customer further acknowledges that any discrepancy in this invoice (with the exception of errors and
omissions) must be brought to the Company's attention in writing within three{3) days from the date of this invoice failing which it will be

desmed comect.
CUSTOMER

[_Mot yet a DUO Member? Join us now at www.DUD.com 59 and start accumulating your points for your invoice todayl |

Certified True Copy



Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd
19 Lovong B Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
T(6%) 8417 0233 F |55) 6252 5655

Gy Reg No. 1987020324
DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Name of Insured: NG SEOK HWEE

Address of Insured: 16 LORONG MYDIN S(416814)

Name of Repairss: MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD / WORKSHOP

Address of Repairs: NO. 19 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH SINGAPORE 318225
Place of Accident BUANGKOK LINK

Date of Accident. 16/03/2019 Vehicle No: SFJ6161E
Policy No:  2100505167-02 Claim No:

IiWe hereby deciare that I\We have received from tha aforesald repairers mylour aforesaid Motor Vehicle in good

funning order and repaired 1o my/our entire salisfaction and in consideration of  AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
seithng the repair costs stated above with the said repairers, |\We hersby release ang discharge the said insurers from

all further obligations and fiabililies under the aforesaid policy in respect on and accident Irvalving mylour said motor

vehicle on gr aboul the abovementioned date and place.

I/We agree that by virtue of such payment, all mylour rights and remedies in respaci of the damages lo the sald Motor
Vehicle are subrogaied lo the said insurery in accordance with the laws governing such malters,

IAWe hereby gran! the said insurers the authority lo use my/our name 1o the extent necessary lo effectively exercise
8l or any of such nghts and remedies including the right o give discharge and receipts therefore

\We further agree o furnish ihe said Insurers with any assistance thal they may reasonably require of me/us when
exercising such nghts and remedies whilst on thair parts they agree 1o Indemnily melus against liabllity for costs
cherges and axpenses ansing in connection with any proceedings which they may take in mylour name in tha
exercise of such rights and remedies

REFPAIRERS: INSUI." E
\./Ir ( L 'ﬂg/“' ""jl\ L
— ' ) S68342441
Company's Chop & Signature IC No. & Signature/Company's Chap
ISMAN NG SEOK HWEE
Name Name
02/04/2019 02/042019

Date 'ﬁata



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

++«.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

l Case  |motified Est Submitted | Ad| Assigned Ad) Rpe Ad) Submitted | 1ns Auth'ed Statug
|20 Mar 2015 for

| Main | 214 Mar 2019 [17:00 53%6,579.78 556,579.78 Pending Survay
| eadne | | ] [Lventet | Cancei Case |

| [Created by Insurer)
MG SEOK HWEE, D 568342441, Tel: 465596339068, Emall: CHARMANDERHEHOTMAIL.COM

. _|16/03/2019 12:00 - :59
T |SFI6161E Date of Loss: E[u Manths and 16 Days From LTA Reg Date [Man Yr)]

. |oD / 843807776856 Pallcy/Cover | 2100505167 (Comprehensive)

Excess) S5400.00
Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Toa Payoh) 19 Lorong B Toa Payoh, 319255 Toa Payoh - Tel: 67038101

[ AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (SG) - Tel| 65-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Loo, Tong Shing] TongShing.Loo@aig com
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 52563561 .. [Handled by KENMETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 29/03/2019)

!:::f"’c“’“ NG SEDK HWEE (50 / Female) , NRIC: S6B342441, Tel: 46596339968 Email: CHARMANDERHGHOTMAIL COM

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al |  Compose Case Mail |
l+ AIG_5G [21/03/2019): SFIS161E / OD / 16/03/2019 / Caverage &k Excess update

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view ANl | Seorch Tasks | Cremte Wew Task | compiete |

Due Date Priarity Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Donae?
Mo results.

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 1/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SFIG161E (B43B0777685G)

Page | of 2

n.ruzn'igu:ourn
[NG SEOK HWEE]
Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd
Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compase New Letter | Upload Video | upload Audio | View [View in Browsss| v ]
Video [iperpose 7] B2
Mo |Finalized On Motor Image Enterprises Pte Lid (Toa Payoh) Thumbnail | Print
1 i.wnms 21137 m;mn : © | Load Mps
F:_l_lmmu 2137 mﬁﬂfm . D | Losd mes
irmwm 3 per page E 3]
[Ho | WMelsbel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid {HQ) Thumbnail | Print
11 14/06/19 11:04 | General View O | aawc | A
E-! | 14/06/19 11:04 General View B | oadws | A
3 18/06/19 11:04 | General View O | adiws |
4 140619 11:0¢ | General View 0 | lasws | A
|5 [14/06/19 11:04 | General View 0 | ases | (4
(6 14/06/19 11:04 | General View © | oaewrs |
{7 :IWHEHJH Ganeral View 0 | tcadws | A
Elt 1406718 11:04 | General View 0| adirs | A
29 [14/06/19 11:04 | General View 0 | acws | A
110 | 14/06/19 11:04 | General View © | LoadeG
11 14/06/19 11:04 | General View 0| ears | A
12 [I06/19 11:04 | Genaral View O | waows |
13 |14/06/15 11:04 | Genaral View 0| taws | A
[14 14/06/19 11:04 | General View 0 | Load e
15 | 14/08/19 11105 | Reinspection Photo O ! weiws | B
16 | 14/06/19 11:05 |Reinspection Photo O | waws | 4
17 |14/06/19 11:05 Reinspection Phola D | cadies | A
18 | 14/06/19 11105 Reinspection Phota D | leadws | A
[Documentation (eepe L1 &
Mo |melabel/Recrder |LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 01/07/1811:53 | Workshop Invaice 2 Load POF
12 |01/0719 11153 Discharge Voucher Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents

View [View in Browser 2]
[Vidaa [perpage [] &
Mo | Finalired On Motor Image Enterprises Ple Ltd (Toa Payoh) Thumbnail | Print
1 |18/03/15 21:37 | Video - Accident Load MPY
2 |18/03719 21:37 | Video - Accident Load MPY
S | =
No | Fnalzed On Mator Image Enterprises Pt Ltd (Toa Payoh) Thumbnail | Print
1 |18/03/19 21:44 | Accident Statement D | Losd HTM

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 1/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
Video [tperpage V] B
[Mo_[Finalized On | Motor tmage Enterprises Pte Ltd (Toa Payoh) | | Thumbnail | Print
Photos/ Tmages perpage_[x] &
|No_|Finaiized On _ Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Toa Payoh)] Thumbnall | Print
1 |18/03/19 21:37 Accident Phota B | wcacs | A
2 18/03/1921:37 | Accident Photo 0 | oadirc | A
'3 |18/03/1921:37 | Accident Phote O werc | @
4 |18/03/1921:37 | Accident Photo ©  wwrc | 4
5 1B/0V1921:37 | Accident Photo 0 | ooows | A
& 18/01/1921:37 | Aecident Photo D | s | A
7 MO8 137 | Accident Phato D | wews | B
& | 18/03/192137 | Accident Phota 0 | tcoows | A
e {18/03/19 21:37 Accident Photo D | adwc | A
10 18/03/1821:37 | Accident Photo O | waews | 4
11 1803182137 | Accident Photo © | wcaaws |
12 18/03/1921:37 | Accident Photo 0D | weewc | A
(13 |18/03/19 2137 | Accident Photo D | iosaws | A
14 [18/03/1921:37 | Accident Phota O s | B
15 |18/03/19 2137 | Accident Phato 0| wdws | A
16 |18/03/19 21137 | Accldent Photo 0D | Ladirc | A
17 |18/03/1821:37 | Accident Photo 0| waws | A
18 |18/03/19 21:37 | Accident Photo 0 | Loadirc | BA
19 18/03/1921:37 | Accident Photo 0 | weawe | &
20 | 18/03/1921:37 | Accident Photo g Load 7 | B4
21 |18/03/1821:37 | Accident Photo © | Losarc | B2
27 |18/03/19 21:37 | Accident Photo 0| wwws |
Documentation 1 per page ~]| B8
Ne | Finalized On Motor Image Enterprises Pta Ltd (Toa Payoh) Thumbnail | Print
1 |18/03/19 21141 Accident Sketch Plan D | Ladwc | A
2 18/03/18 21:41 | Accident Sketch Plan 0O | wecws | B
3 1B/03/1921:41 | OWMNER LICENSE AND NRIC O | toadies | A
4 |1B/03/1921:41 | POLICE REPORT 1 0 edrs | A
5 |1B/D3/19 21141 POLICE REPORT 2 0 | sdwc | B
6 |18/03/1921:41 | POLICE REPORT 3 0 | Ladiec | A

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | prime |

There are no document checkiists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: L] Handiing lnsirer

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 1/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co Rag No 109607 168R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408033
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: suri@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No: CS/AIG19005074/KTD3IE2
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 01/0772019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: NG SEOK HWEE Policy No: 2100505167
Date of Loss; 16/03/2018 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No:  B43B0777685G
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SFJB161E
Make & Model: SUBARU FORESTER. 2.0 |-L CVT AWD SR (A) Engine No: FB20Y592742
Reg. Date: 30/03/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: JF15J5KC5HG086292
Colour: Metallic Red Odometer: 38022 km
Engine Capacity: 1885 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: 55980,000.00
Sum Insured (S$): Marke! Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/80 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/60 R17
Front Left Side Yokohama 8 mm Rear Lafi Side; Yokohama 7 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama B mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 7 mm
Thie above values represen| the remaining fyre treads depih
\COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Pars 3,524 88 2,620.78 904.10 2565
Miscellanecus llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 609.00 3,959.00 850,00 14,10
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 D.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) B,133.88 6,579.78 1,554.10 19.11
- Excess (S§) 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00
(55) 7,833.88 6,279.78 1,554.10 19.84
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 548.37 439,58 108.79 19.84
Nett Amount (5§) 8,382.25 6,719.36 1,662.89 19.84
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 20/0372019
Date Inspected: 20/0372019 Inspected At: Motor Image Enlerprises Pte Lid (Toa
Payoh)
19 Lorong 8 Toa Paych
Singapore 318255
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 1/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camied ow (o ihe bes! of our
knowledge and abilily but any othar Kability under any other circumsiances is hemby expressly sxciuded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 1/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
*SUNDRIES Mecessary 100.00FS *20.00FS
2 1 *DISC WHEEL AL 17 Dented 1,500.00FL *1.500.00FL
3 1 *PNL SD OUT QTR RPRH Bent 864 00FL “B64 D0 FL
4 1 "SAUCER COMPL Necessary 23.40FL *2340FL
5 1 *FLAP COMPL FUEL Dented 36.00 FL *38.00 FL
6 1 *BUMPER FACE REAR FORESTER IL Serviceable 540.00FL *-FL
7T *BRKT CORNER R RH Serviceable 18.00FL *-FL
B 1 *BRKT CORNER R LH Serviceable 18.00 FL ~-FL
a 1 *BRKT SDR RH Serviceable 14.40FL *FL
0 1 *BRETSDR LH Serviceable 14.40FL *-FL
"o *BEAM COMPL R EU Repair 288.00FL “FL
12 1 *COVER HOOK R Serviceable 12.60FL *FL
13 1 *MUD GUARD R RH Serviceable 57.B0FL *-FL
14 1 “WDW GL ASSY R QTR RH Midg Mecessary 324 00FL *324 DOFL
15 1 *‘DAM RUBBER R WIND Necessary 21.60FL *2160FL
B 1 *DAM RUBBER 1/4 GLRH/LH Necessary 14, 40FL 14 40FL
17 1 *LENS & BODY COMPLRFR Cut 43200 FL *432.00 FL
18 1 “RH REAR TYRE (70%) Punctured 500.00FS *350.00FS
FeFranchme part S=SpcNett. LsLisitemDisc
Sub Total (S§) 4,TTB.40 3,585.40
- List Item Discount on L Items 30.00/30.00% (S$) 1,253.52 964 62
Total Parts (SS) 3,524.88 2,620.78

Repoit was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 1/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Ne Qty Particulars Repairer's Amount

Miscellaneous ltlems

1 1 *OD/TP Case (Insurer) - 0.00
Sub Total (S$) 0.00 0.00

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 REF.:IR | REPLACE RR BUMPER, RR RH FENDER AND Naw 1,000.00 750.00
PAMNEL
2  RESPRAY RR BUMPER, RR RH FENDER AND PANEL New 800.00 400.00
3  TRANSFER / BALANCE TYRE/RIM New 28.00 28.00
4  DISMENTLE & REFIX UNDERCARRIAGE TO FACILITATE WNew 584.00 684.00
REPAIR
5 REMOVE & REFIX EXHAUST Mew 114.00 114.00
6 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 171.00 171.00
T REMOVE & REFIX CARPET, SEATS TO FACILITATE REPAIR New 342.00 342.00
8 REMOVE & REFIX SEAT BELT, MODLUILE & RESET MNew 380.00 380.00
8 REMOVE & INSTALL QUARTER GLASS New 142.00 142.00
10 TO CONDUCT REAR LIGHTING TEST New 28.00 28.00
11 TO CONDUCT PROTECTANT COATING MNew 250.00 250.00
12  TO CONDUCT ANTI RUST COATING MNew 290.00 290.00
13 TO SUPPLY & INSTALL TINTED FILM Mew 145.00 145,00
14 FAULT DIAGNOSTIC AND RESET SYSTEMS New 235,00 235.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 4,609.00 3,959.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 1/7/2019



